From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Bhabesh Roy

Cc: "slines@envireview.ca"

Subject: 090514 3BM-PON0409 File Deficient-OMLE
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2009 9:07:00 AM

Please be advised that the following documents are required to complete the application for Pond
Inlet.
1. Electronic copies of the as-built drawings (signed and stamped) for the landfill/landfarm
construction. The ones that were scanned in our office are unreadable.
2. The technical summary as scanned is unreadable as well. Please provide an electronic
clean copy
3. The application mentions there is an O&M plan available for the landfarm. Please provide
a copy.
4. The water licence application form is asking to renew the licence for a 4-year term. Is this
correct or should it be for 5 years, in which case it should read 2009 to 2014.
The Nunavut Water Board will continue to process this file once all requested information has been
received.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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